

September 17, 2019 Minutes

In attendance Jenna Shaw, Rebecca Monjaraz, Carly Williams, Nick and Christina Majka, Jessica Anderson, Melinda Hafenrichter, Olivia Anderson, Kelly Arterburn, Courtney Panczuk, Heather Claxton, Lauren Vaclavik, Kendra Boone, Kristen Koridek-Phillips, Leslie Smogor, Wendy Peterson, Melissa Turner, Elisa Maldonado

## Meeting started at 6:06 PM

- 1. Approval of last month's minutes- Melinda Hafenrichter motioned the approval of minutes and Olivia Anderson 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.
- 2. Budget Report- Kristen Koridek-Phillips updated on the budget since last month's meeting. Heather Claxton motioned for approval of minutes and Lauren Vaclavik 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion for budget approval.
- 3. Old Business
  - A. Spirit Wear- The online spirit wear sale has wrapped up and all orders will be delivered to school during the week of Homecoming.
  - B. Crosswalk- Currently the new crosswalk is being installed at the exit of the school parking lot. Plan for possible ribbon cutting during the National Walk to School Day.

## 4. New Business

- A. Fundraising Goals- The ideas that were presented; playground equipment geared for the older kids and more accessibility for students who may use a wheelchair, a sensory tunnel, tables for under the shade structure, and a logo floor mat that only ACES would have. A long discussion and open forum about the different ideas and costs for each item followed. It was agreed that before we move forward with the playground equipment, we would like to have an actual cost of each item. It was also discussed that asking the teachers what they would use more for the shade structure and have the students vote during the book fair which equipment they would like to see added to the playground would be beneficial.
- B. Fall Fundraiser- Fundraiser kick off with be 9/26 and ends on 10/9. Pick up will be November 13<sup>th</sup>.
- C. National Walk to School Day is October 2<sup>nd</sup>

D. Goblin Groove Dance for 4<sup>th</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> graders is Friday, October 18 after school. Permission slips will be sent home on Monday. Tickets are \$2 and that includes 5 tickets.

## 5. Committee Reports

- A. Box Tops- First collection date is October 21st.
- B. Restaurant Night- Tomorrow is Culver's from 10:30-10 PM, don't forget those flyers. Rosati's is set for October and you also need to bring those flyers.
- C. PTOC- BPAC is having a movie night and the Day of the Dead celebration.

  October 1<sup>st</sup> is the district blood drive. Spirit wear sale has ended and there were 75 orders that will be delivered before Homecoming.
- D. Core Team- The Core Team met last week and discussed what is the vision for the future of Y115? The meetings will be happening more often and come spring more participation is needed!
- 6. Principal's Report- Fall conferences will be happening at the end of October. Homecoming is next week and classroom crashers has begun with positive feedback from the students.
- 7. Open Forum

Adjournment 7:20 PM